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Ray Gallucci N R
Erasmia Lois
2/2/04 3:55PM
Re: fire manual actions

Prasad called me today inquiring about any User Need that might already be in place. I informed him that
you, with Alan and John, will be investigating possible follow-on support to the workshop and that any User
Need would follow as appropriate. I suggested he work through you on this if he is interested in
participating.

>>> Erasmia Lois 01/30/04 04:45PM >>>
Prasad Kadambi brought to my attention the attached NUREG/BR-0303, Guidance on performance based
regulation, which gives guidelines on how you can establish safety margins including temporal margins
(pg 12). I think that it is a very nice resource for formulating our thinking.

have a nice weekend

Erasmia

CC: N.P. Kadambi; Sunil Weerakkody


